BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046

Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM

October 30, 2017

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |

Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I11
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Notice of Award
Virlilia Road West

On October 24, 2017 sealed bids were received for the reconstruction of Virlilia Road West, from Southern
Vital Road to Cloud Road. The lowest bid was submitted by APAC-Mississippi, Inc, in the amount of
$1,998,889.35.

Therefore, the Engineering Department recommends the Board to approve and award the bid to APAC-
Mississippi, Inc,

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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October 26, 2017

Madison County Board of Supervisors
125 West North Street

P. O.Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

RE: Virlilia Road West Improvements
Southern Vital Records to Cloud Read
H18 Project No. 16009

Recommendation of Award

Dear Board of Supervisors:

Madison County received bids on the Virlilia Road West Improvements on October 24, 2017.
Madison County received 4 bids on the project ranging from $1,998,889.35 t0 $2,132,238.85. We
have reviewed and tabulated the bids, see attachment.

The apparent low bidder is APAC-Mississippi, Inc. of Richland, Mississippi in the amount of
$1,998,889.35. APAC-Mississippi, Inc. is a duly licensed contractor to perform the type of work
proposed on this project. APAC-Mississippi, Inc. praposes to subcontract Signs and Striping to
Traffic Control Products Co., Inc., Maintenance of Traffic to Road Pro Safety, Inc., Roadbed
Reclamation to Kimes & Stone Construction Co., Inc,, Roadbed Reclamation Milling and Cold
Milling to J. C. Cheek Contractors, Inc.

We hereby recommend that the Madison County Board of Supervisors award the Contract to the
lowest and best, responsive, responsible Bidder, APAC-Mississippi, Inc. in the amount of
$1,998,889.35.

If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

H1 Services, LLC

%m Hui;:és , P. E., Manager

Pc: Dan Gaillet, P. E., County Engineer

Attachment: Tabulation of Bids

HiServices, LLC P O Box 2718 Madlsan, MS 39130 601.942.1002 jimhust@att.net




